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Memorandum    File: Proj.  
From: Leslie Oliver and Hart Holmstrom Members HHCC Founding Committee 1990  

                 To: HHCC Board of Directors 
                 Subject: The Reissue of HHCC’s Founding Document  

Date: February 12, 2020 
 
Twenty years after the establishment of its Founding Committee, and profiting by its experience as a young 
“Start-Up”, HHCC looks forward to moving on. As a collections-based, research-based, and public 
education- based, NFP organization with a national mandate it is committed to helping tell the stories of 
Canada’s rich heritage of material culture to a wide range of 21st century, Canadian audiences.  
 
As part of its commitment to renewal HHCC is revisiting its national mission and mandate, as 
authoritatively set out in its founding document, “Final Report for HVACR Heritage Centre Canada”1. 
Across its 13 Sections the report variously provides the essential understandings on which HHCC  
continues to build: including: its reasons for being, its authority to act, its working context, purposes, 
corporate objects, and its pubic commitments, as well as its requirement under law, as a Canadian charitable 
organization. As such it provides the authoritative platform on which the Organization will now continue to 
build.  
 
The report, as revised July7, 2004, and forwarded to Hart Holmstrom of the Founding Board, came with the 
recommendation that “We would strongly recommend that a copy of this binder be made for and 
distributed to each current and future Director of HVACR for their information”.  An essential dictum 
which we continue to honor.  
 
Accordingly, we have had the report reprinted for three-hole punch - as originally produced by Carter 
Associate.  An initial re-printing of 8 numbered copies has been made, sufficient for existing board 
members and significant others. We recommend that the digital reprint be retained by Collections and 
Curatorial Services in file 114-4 [Founding Documents], that numbered printed copies be loaned to active 
board members in trust, as a condition of board membership, that they be returned following the end of 
tenure, and that they remain as the permanent property of HHCC.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Hart Holmstrom and Leslie Oliver 
Members of HHCC Founding Committee 1990 
Members of HHCC Founding Board of Directors 2003 
Members of HHCC Board of Directors 2020   

 
1 See “Final Report for HVACR Heritage Centre Canada, File No. 01-0034-TSC, June 4, 2004”, Carter and 
Associates, available from CCS Data Centre “HHCC Founding Doc/HVACR Final Report, Jan14 2020”   
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